



Friday, June 23, 2023
Teams Meeting

WHY Coalition

Attendees:

<input type="checkbox"/>	Brandi Archer (Thurston Juvenile Ct)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Bia Carlini (ADAI)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Sarah Ellsworth (ESD 113)
<input type="checkbox"/>	Edica Esqueda (WTSC)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Derek Franklin (WASAVP)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Steve Freng (NWHIDTA)
<input type="checkbox"/>	Harrison Fontaine (HCA) - Excused	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Heidi Glesmann (DOH)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Dixie Grunenfelder (OSPI)
<input type="checkbox"/>	Kristen Haley (DOH)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Will Hitchcock (DOH)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Staci Hoff (WTSC)
<input type="checkbox"/>	Kerry Holifield (CSCHC)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Alicia Hughes (HCA)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Kasey Kates (HCA)
<input type="checkbox"/>	Lyndsey Kellum (ADAI)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Doua Kha (OSPI)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Jason Kilmer (CCSAP)
<input type="checkbox"/>	James Madsen (WAJCA)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Mark Medalen (WTSC)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Nikki Meline (DOH)
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Megan Moore (Prevention Voices)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Stacey Okland (WASAVP)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Alyssa Pavitt (Prevention Voices) - Excused
<input type="checkbox"/>	Julie Peterson (Foundations for Healthy Generations)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Eliza Powell (NW HIDTA)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Sherry Rudolph (WA State PTA)
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Mary Segawa (LCB)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Alex Sirotzki (WA Poison Center)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Lt. Courtney Stewart (WSP)
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Liz Wilhelm (DOH)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Martha Williams (HCA)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Kendra Wilson (HCA)
<input type="checkbox"/>	Me'kyel Bailey (DOH)	<input type="checkbox"/>	Sonja Pipek (HCA)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Guest: Kathy Hoffman
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Guest: Alaina Green/Samantha, Clark County Teens for Tomorrow	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Guest: Rebecca Morales, WHS Action Squad	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Guest: Anne Paulsen (HCA)
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Guest: Zoe Hammes-Hefti (HCA)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Guest: Lyndsey Kellum (ADAI)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Guest: Lt. Kyle Smith (WSP)
<input type="checkbox"/>					

No	Agenda Items	Time	Lead	Summary Meeting Notes
1.	Welcome, introductions and Team Building	9:05	Kasey Kates WHY Co-Chair	Kasey welcomed attendees and asked that everyone introduce themselves and respond to the question of the day. Question of the Day: What is your favorite summertime activity?
2.	LCB Agency Update	9:20	Kathy Hoffman, LCB	Kathy introduced herself and spoke about LCB's new research section.

				<p>LCB values research that supports the work of the agency. Cannabis synthetically created, DDE in Eastern WA are two examples of emerging research areas. Hard selsers and other beverages infused with alcohol are other concerns.</p> <p>The group is exploring several new subjects involving alcohol and cannabis. Understanding the wide gammit of substances is critical for making informed decisions. The research team will be critical to provide data to all areas of LCB as well as some of the legislative rules brought in this last legislative session.</p> <p>The research unit will be adding new positions (currently posted) to accomplish and inform this work.</p> <p>Action: How can WHY members support LCBs work?</p> <p>When soliciting for research topics or rule making process, WHY members should share their thoughts with Kathy (for research subjects) or the new rule making director (for rule making).</p>
3.	<p>Youth Presentations: Teens for Tomorrow WHS Action Squad</p>	9:40	<p>Alaina Green, Clark County Teens for Tomorrow; Rebecca Morales, WHS Action Squad</p>	<p>Alaina and the <u>Teens for Tomorrow</u> team presented about the projects they worked on during this past school year. The slide deck and Action Items will be included in the email from Martha, following the meeting.</p> <p><u>Rebecca and the WHS Action Squad</u>: shared about the projects done in their community, as well. Their slide deck will also be included in the email from Martha, following the meeting.</p> <p>Action: How can WHY members support the work youth are engaging in to reduce youth alcohol and cannabis use?</p> <p>It is important that agencies and adults make sure the youth voice is heard in the state level decision making. Mary suggested that in a separate venue, a discussion be scheduled. Rebecca provided youth email addresses for contact purposes.</p>
4.	<p>Social Media Workshop</p>	10:05	<p>Anne Paulsen, Zoe Hammes- Hefti HCA Communications Team</p>	<p>Anne and Zoe reviewed the workshop presented at the Spring Youth Forum. The slide deck will be shared with the WHY members.</p> <p>Action: WHY members were asked for suggestions on how to use data.</p>
5.	<p>Communications Team</p>	10:25	<p>Kendra</p>	<p><u>Communications Team</u> May/June meeting review:</p>

	Cannabinoid Team		Martha	<p>The team met yesterday to discuss and the work around Marijuana vs. Cannabis terminology blog post. The Social Media Workshop was presented. You Can campaign is being updated. WHY members interested in joining the Communications Team should contact Contact Kendra Wilson at Kendra.wilson@hca.wa.gov. Nikki shared about the youth group that has been helping GMMB with the You Can campaign (https://www.youcanwa.org/uncategorized/knowing-the-difference-marijuana-cannabis/).</p> <p>Harrison shared in an email: The <u>Cannabinoid Team</u> took a short break after tying up the legislative session; they will be meeting again in the upcoming weeks.</p>
6.	Meeting wrap up	10:40	Martha	Martha reviewed the action questions posed during the meeting.
7.	Round Table Member updates	10:45		<p>Mary: went to a conference that focused on cross-over products. LCB is looking at the products, what is planned regarding to access.</p> <p>Jason: Thanked members for attending the CCSAP conference. The research society on alcohol meets next week.</p> <p>Martha: Prevention Awards of Excellence nominations are being accepted through August 9 (https://theathenaforum.org/2023-prevention-awards-excellence-program-now-accepting-nominations) , Coalition Leadership Institute will be held August 22-24.</p> <p>Kasey: Region 10 Opioid Conference in Vancouver, WA in July 18-20; Prevention Summit at the Davenport in Spokane October 22-26. The “save the date” will be out soon.</p> <p>Eliza: Grantee conference will be soon, other opportunities will be shared by HIDTA soon.</p> <p>Steve: Continuing Ed webinars are being created by NW HIDTA to be launched this fall.</p> <p>Your call to action: What conferences are you going to this summer?</p>
8.	Adjourn	11:00	Kasey Kates WHY Co-Chair	10:50 AM

Action Items/Decisions

#	Action Item	Assigned To:	Date Assigned:	Date Due:	Status
1.	Action: How can WHY members support LCBs work? When soliciting for research topics, WHY members will need to share with Kathy their thoughts.	Members	6/23/2023		
2.	Rebecca will scan the CANS surveys and email them to Martha for distribution.	Rebecca/Martha	6/23/2023		
3.	It is important that agencies and adults make sure the youth voice is heard in the state level decision making. Mary suggested that in a separate venue, a discussion be scheduled.	Mary / Alaina / Rebecca	6/23/2023		

